eg‘\"'s )
%

\\ FIRE DISTRICT /7
\ y

Ebbetts Pass Fire District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

9:00 A.M. Tuesday, September 19, 2023
1037 Blagen Road, Arnold

In compliance with recently issued guidelines from the State of California and other governing agencies, and in order to aid
in keeping the public safe, Ebbetts Pass Fire District (EPFD) continues to conduct our Board Meeting via teleconference in
addition to the physical location.

To access the meeting please visit zoom.us website and enter Meeting ID: 884 8520 7624 with passcode: 823270.
If you need assistance in accessing this information, please email epfd@epfd.org or call the EPFD office at 209-795-1646,
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. You may also register in advance for this meeting:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88485207624?pwd=QVRFZEdBSFhJZms0Y|VBQkZBbzhvQT09

If you would like to comment on any item on our Agenda or an item not on the Agenda, please submit those in writing to
our office at PO Box 66, 1037 Blagen Road, Arnold CA 95223 or via email at epfd@epfd.org at least 24 hours before the
meeting. You may also submit comments via the “Chat” function available during the teleconference online.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD
J. Scott McKinney, President  Mike Barr, Secretary
Denny Clemens Jon Dashner Pete Neal

Concerning Public Comment
Please Note: The Board of Directors offers the opportunity for the public to speak to specific agenda items during the time that agenda
item is discussed by the Board. The Board also allows an opportunity for the public to speak on non-agenda items during "public
comments" prior to the conclusion of the meeting. The Board may not make any decision related to non-agendized items until the next
Board meeting.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order, Flag Salute, Roll Call

2. Public Appearances/Comment: The Board will hear public comment on any agendized or

non-agendized item. The Board may discuss public comment but may not take action.

3. Consent Items: Board action limited to discussion and approval of:
3.1. Minutes: 08/15/23,09/12/23
3.2.  Acceptance of August 2023 Checks Listings and Authorize to File for Audit

4. Committee Reports: The Board will discuss the status of the following matters. The Board may take action on

recommendations and/or give direction to staff or committee members related to follow-up on specific matters
addressed by the committee.

4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & Barr)
4.1.1. Proposed Final Budget Fiscal Year 2023-24
a. Board Discussion and Public Hearing
b. Resolution 2026-6: Resolution Adopting the Final Budget and an
Appropriations Limit for the 2023-24 Fiscal Year




NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING — continued
September 19, 2023

4.2. Personnel/Safety Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinney)
4.3. Fire Prevention Committee (Directors Neal & Clemens)
4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors McKinney & Neal)

Scheduled Items: The Board will discuss and take action on the specific items listed below.
5.1. Ridgeline Municipal: CalPERS 2022 Actuarial Repotts / Impacts
5.2. Health Management Associates: CY 2022 Inter Governmental Transfer (IGT) Projections
5.3. HELIX Environmental Planning: Proposal / Agteement to Provide Environmental
Consulting Services for the New Fire Station 3 Project
5.4. Resolution No. 2023-7 Commending Battalion Chief
5.5. Local 3581 Memorandum of Understanding (MOU): Single Item Addition Request
5.5.1. Closed Session: Pursuant to Govt. Code 54957.6, Conference with District-
designated Labor Negotiators Regarding the Following Employee Organization:
International Association of Fire Fighters Local 3581
5.5.1. Open Session: Report on Actions Taken
5.6. Ebbetts Pass Fire District Policy Review:
Draft Policy 6800 Personnel — Physical Medical Exam (Update)
Policy 6730 Personnel — Drug and Alcohol Abuse - Testing Circumstances (Legal Review)
5.7.  Bret Harte Union High School District: Thank you letter for Fire Truck Donation

Reports: The Board will hear reports on the following matters. The Board may discuss information contained in
these reports.

6.1. Administrative Report
6.2. Legislative Report
6.3.  Administrative — EMS

Comments, Questions, and Consideration: The Board will entertain comments and questions from the following
individuals or representatives. The Board may discuss these comments or questions on these items but may not take action.

7.1. Board Members

7.2.  Firefighters' Association
7.3. Employees' Group

7.4. Public Comments

Adjournment of Regular Meeting

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF:
Michael Johnson, Fire Chief = Cheryl Howard, Secretary



Ebbetts Pass Fire District

€TIS o,
AR
\\ FIRE DISTRICT V 4

> AT
oo R

MINUTES
Board of Directors
August 15, 2023

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

The meeting was called to order with additional accommodation for the public through the
use of Zoom Meetings at 9:00 A.M. Board President Scott McKinney called the meeting to
order and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Directors present: Michael Barr
Denny Clemens
Jon Dashner
Scott McKinney
Pete Neal

District personnel present:  Fire Chief Mike Johnson
District Secretary Cheryl Howard
Battalion Chief Aaron Downing
Fire Prevention Officer Joan Lark

Public present: none

Others present via Zoom Meeting: none

PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENT
None

CONSENT ITEMS
Mr. Dashner made a motion to approve Consent Items 3.1. and 3.2. Mr. Neal seconded;
motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

COMMITTEE REPORTS

4.1.  Finance Committee
Chief Johnson briefly overviewed the District’s financial position noting it was ending the
prior fiscal year with close to over $5.8 million. He reported that the committee members
had received a presentation from Optimized Investment Partners regarding investing for
higher returns and they had agreed to do a cash flow model at no charge.

4.2.  Personnel/Safety Committee
Chief Johnson reported that Firefighter-Paramedic Kyle Salyer was now working

toward his Firefighter 1 certification and would soon complete his probationary year.



EPFD

4.3.

4.4.

2
Board of Directors Minutes August 15,2023

Fire Prevention Committee

Chief Johnson reported the Calaveras County Fire Chiefs Association approved the
Calaveras County Agreement for provision of the Fire Marshal and it is to be
considered by the Board of Supervisors next month. He briefly outlined activities
with regard to overnight occupancies in commercially zoned areas.

Fire Prevention Officer Joan Lark reported that she has done close to 600 unimproved
lot inspections since April with three citations issued. She added that several
reinspections will be done in September.

Apparatus/Equipment Committee
Battalion Chief Aaron Downing thanked Mr. Neal for his repair work and paint on

the new engine adding that it looks as good as new.

SCHEDULED ITEMS

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

Health Management Associates: Independent Contractor/Consulting Agreement for
Fiscal Year 2023/24

Mr. Neal made a motion to approve the contract with Health Management Associates
for fiscal year 2023-24 and authorize the Fire Chief to sign the document. Mr. Barr
seconded; motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

California Dept of Healthcare Services (DHCS): Public Provider Ground Emergency
Medical Transportation (PP-GEMT) Program Managed Care and Fee For Service
Chief Johnson reported this was the agreement to participate in the program for the
entire year. Mr. Neal made a motion to contract for the transfer program PP-GEMT
as proposed and authorize the Fire Chief to sign the contract. Mr. Dashner seconded;
motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

Braun Northwest: Ambulance Remount Proposal (Updated)
Mr. Barr made a motion to approve the Braun North West Remount Proposal dated

August 1, 2023, and authorize the Fire Chief to sign the contract. Mr. Neal seconded;
motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

CalPERS Retirement System: Preliminary 5.8% Investment Return for 2022-23 Fiscal Year
Chief Johnson reported this was provided for the Board’s information as the return
was 1% less than CalPERS targeted return amount.

California Dept of Forestry & Fire Protection: Volunteer Fire Capacity (VFC) Program Award
Chief Johnson reported that Bryn Buhler had again been successful in her grant
writing with the District receiving a grant for structure and wildland fire fighting
equipment for $25,211.10 with 50% from the District.




EPFD

5.6.

5.7.

5.8.

5.9.

5.10

3
Board of Directors Minutes August 15, 2023

5.5.1. CALFIRE Cooperative Fire Protection Grant Agreement
5.5.2. EPFD Resolution No. 2023-5: Approving the Department of Forestry and

Fire Protection Agreement #7GF23308
Mr. Barr made a motion to approve the Cal Fire Cooperative Fire Protection Grant

Agreement and adopt Resolution No. 2023-5: Approving the Department of Forestry
and Fire Protection Agreement #7GH23308. Mr. Neal seconded; motion passed 5-0
(AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

Employee Medical Benefit Rates for Calendar Year 2024: Rate Comparison
Chief Johnson reported the SDRMA rates had increased 12% for 2024. He had

contacted FRMS (formerly FDAC Employee Benefits Administration) for a quote
and had not received any reply. He reported that the amount quoted from the IAFF
Health & Welfare Trust would save the District about $48,000 annually with
providing similar coverage as the current plans except those with Kaiser would have
to change their medical plans. Mr. Barr made a motion approve the change of group
medical insurance to [IAFF Health & Welfare Trust as quoted. Mr. Clemens
seconded; motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

Chess Mountain Tree Service and Snow Removal: Snow Removal Invoice for Station 2
Chief Johnson reported that last year the District had paid $3,500 and the only other
bid received had been $10,000. He noted the $5,000 bid for this year with the hourly
additional charge with be dependent on this winter’s conditions. Mr. Barr made a
motion to renew the snow removal contract with Chess Mountain Tree Service and
Snow Removal as per Invoice INV-0001479. Mr. Dashner seconded; motion passed
5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

Ebbetts Pass Fire District: 30-Day Review Period Extension

Draft Policy 6800 Personnel — Physical Medical Exam
Chief Johnson asked that this item be again tabled while it was undergoing legal

review.

Ebbetts Pass Fire District: New Station 3 Land Acquisition Update
Chief Johnson reported that he had sourced Helix to do the NEPA.

Fire Agency Insurance Risk Authority: Adjusted Premium 2024

Chief Johnson noted that the adjusted premium had been issued due to there being an
extra zero in the amount to insure the newest engine so that has been corrected and a
refund to be issued to the District.

REPORTS

6.1.

Administrative Report
Chief Johnson reported Matt O’Donnell was working on a cooperative response plan

for the Calaveras Dome area. He added that the District had received another grant
for fire shelters, tools and headlamps for approximately $14,000.



4

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes August 15,2023
6.2. Legislative Report
Chief Johnson reported briefly on his recent attendance at a Board of Supervisors
meeting on tree removal and resurgence of pine beetle activity.
6.3. Administrative - EMS
No report.
7. COMMENTS, QUESTIONS, CONSIDERATIONS
7.1.  Board Members
Mr. Clemens reported that he thought the District’s direction was good and was
fiscally responsible.
7.2.  Firefighters Association
No report.
7.3. Employees' Group
None.
7.4.  Public Comments
None.
8. ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Barr made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Dashner seconded; motion passed 5-0. 10:08 A.M.
R\esé)ectfully submitted,
i’ /E
Chéryl Howard

District Secretary



Ebbetts Pass Fire District

TS p,
oF
RN
FIRE DISTRICT /7

\\

N

e o

MINUTES
Board of Directors
Special Meeting
September 12, 2023

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

The meeting was called to order with additional accommodation for the public through the
use of Zoom Meetings at 10:30 A.M. Board President Scott McKinney called the meeting to
order and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Directors present: Michael Barr
Denny Clemens
Jon Dashner
Scott McKinney
Pete Neal

District personnel present:  Fire Chief Mike Johnson
District Secretary Cheryl Howard
Captain James Crabtree
Engineer Chuck Hatcher
Public present: none
Others present via Zoom Meeting: Battalion Chief Rodney Hendrix
Engineer Glenn Verkerk

PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENT — None

EPFD DRAFT PoLICY 6800 PERSONNEL — PHYSICAL MEDICAL EXxAM

Fire Chief Mike Johnson briefly reviewed the process to get to this point of having the Board
consider adoption of a policy for covering personnel physical medical exams. He noted that
there had been much discussion with the Local 3581 representatives and they would be presenting
information adjacent to the proposed policy.

Chuck Hatcher distributed copies of a proposed revision to the current Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) for Section 5.24 Health and Wellness. After much discussion, the Board
asked Chief Johnson to send current Policy 6730 Drug and Alcohol Abuse—Testing Circumstances
out for legal review and to schedule a closed session for the requested MOU change at the next regular
meeting of the Board.



2
EPFD Board of Directors Minutes September 12, 2023

Chief Johnson recommended waiting until after the next regular Board meeting to send the newly
proposed policy, Draft Policy 6800 Personnel — Physical Medical Exam, out for legal review in
addition to the proposed MOU change after the Board had taken its opportunity to review the draft
after Rodney Hendrix had time to refine it over the weekend.

The Board member’s consensus was to proceed with the closed session for MOU negotiations and

follow up with legal review of the policies and MOU change.

4. ADJOURNMENT
Mr. McKinney declared the meeting adjourned. 11:25 A.Mm.

/Respectfully submitted,

5
Cheryl Howard
District Secretary



County of Calaveras
General Ledger Summary

Balance Sheet Accounts
As of 8/31/2023

Fund 2290 Ebbetts Pass Fire

Object Code Object Description Balance
Assets
1006 Cash in Treasury 22900000 4,462,336.30
1007 Outstanding Checks 22900000 (5,583.10)
1016 Imprest Cash 22900000 40,000.00
Total Assets $4,496,753.20
Liabilities
2009 Sales Tax Payable 22900010 302.85
2091 Accts Payable - Staledated Cks 22900010 4,532.26
Total Liabilities $4,835.11

Fund Balance

3002 Fund Bal Unreserv/Undesign 22900000 5,788,109.02
3043 Reserve for Imprest Cash 22900000 40,000.00
Total Fund Balance $5,828,109.02
Year-to-Date Revenues $167,030.06
Year-to-Date Expenditures $1,503,220.99
Year-to-Date Transfers In $0.00
Year-to-Date Transfers Out $0.00
Year-to-Date Clearing Accounts $0.00
Total Fund Equity $4,491,918.09
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity . $4.496.753.20
User ID: HOWARC _ HOWARD,CHERYL Page: 1 Current Time:  13:50:34

Report ID: GL_General_Ledger_Summary_mjh - GL:General Current Date: ~ 09/12/2023



REVENUE ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - Aug 2023

Fire Operations: RECEIVED % Recelved
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date
Property Tax - Current Secured 4010 2,650,054 0.00 - 0%
Administrative Fee (SB2557) 4013 (51,663) 0.00 - 0%
Unitary Tax 4015 74,857 0.00 - 0%
Supplemental Tax - Current Secured 4017 63,067 0.00 - 0%
Property Tax - Current Unsecured 4020 57,179 0.00 - 0%
Supplemental Tax - Current Unsecured 4027 2,937 0.00 - 0%
Prior Unsecured Taxes 4040 4,929 0.00 - 0%
Transient Occupancy Taxes 4072 61,200 0.00 - 0%
Interest 4300 5,000 0.00 -
HOPTR 4463 22,397 0.00 - 0%
State Grant - OTS & RFC 4455 39,500 14000.00 14,000.00
Timber Tax 4465 - 0.00 -
State Aid for Public Safety (Prop 172) 4472 32,500 0.00 -
Federal Grant - AFG 4505 - 0.00 -
Reimbursement - Personnel 4542 50,000 0.00 535.14 1%
Reimbursement - Equipment 4543 5,000 0.00 - 0%
Charges for Current Service (hydrants) 4679 10,500 0.00 -
Other Refund - Prior Year Taxes 4684 - 0.00 -
Training Fees 4689 - 1525.00 1,775.00
Gifts/Donations 4707 - 0.00 100.00
Refund - Misc. 4708 - 1589.87 1,666.36
Other Revenue 4712 26,922 2,170.21 4,340.42 16%
Miscellaneous Revenue 4713 500 0.00 - 0%
Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 -
Sale of Surplus Property 4800 - 0.00 -
Total 3,054,879 19,285.08 22,416.92 1%
EMS/Paramedic Program RECEIVED %Received
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date
Special Tax 4077 362,578 0.00 0.00 0%
Special Tax - Sustain ALS 4077 S 420,032 0.00 0.00||
Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 0.00|
Total 782,610 0.00 0.00" 0%
Ambulance Program RECEIVED % Received
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date
Special Tax 4077 829,798 0.00 0.00}| 0%
Special Tax - Sustain ALS 4077S 1,079,940 0.00 0.00|| 0%
Other Programs - State (GEMT) 4479 103,000 0.00 0.00|
Federal Grant - AFG - Generator 4505 28,600 0.00 0.00||
State Other Aid (IGT) 4580 700,000 0.00 0.00j|
EMS Transport Revenue 4660 770,000 | 102,324.50 144147.14| 19%
Collections 4679 - 235.00 466.00|
Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00]|
Total 3,511,338 | 102,559.50 144,613.14“ 4%




FIRE OPERATIONS ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - AUGUST 2023

ACCOUNT % Disbursed
ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date BALANCE Year-To-Date
SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001
Salaries/Wages -1.001 1,294,096 | 102,928.79| 197,794.15 1,096,301.85 15%
Extra Hire -1.002 10,000 578.27 1,475.41 8,524.59 15%
Extra Hire - Intern -1.003 46,506 2,130.68 4,474.17 42,031.83 10%
ST/TF FF Payments -1.004 50,000 0.00 0.00f| 50,000.00 0%
Volunteer FF Relief -1.005 40,000 478.03 956.06 | 39,043.94 2%
Retirement-UAL -1.049 176,425 0.00 74,781.30 | 101,643.70 42%
Retirement -1.050 198,824 16,731.50 31,774.40 167,049.60 16%
Group Insurance -1.055 290,770 19,840.26 52,371.58 238,398.42 18%
SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111
Safety Clothing -1.111 51,190 0.00 103.89 51,086.11 0%
Safety Equipment -1.115 6,000 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0%
Communications-Radios -1.121 9,560 0.00 4,469.01 5,090.99 47%
Communications-Phone -1.124 16,000 568.51 1,100.17 14,899.83 7%
Food - Fire Line Meals -1.131 640 104.78 164.52 475.48 26%
Housekeeping -1.141 6,800 325.29 578.86 6,221.14 9%
Insurance-Prop/Liability -1.151 55,160 0.00 55,160.00 - 100%
Insurance-Workers Comp -1.153 92,000 0.00 88,766.98 3,233.02 96%
Maintenance-Apparatus -1.181 59,000 3,287.82 7,387.71 51,612.29 13%
Maintenance-Utilities -1.182 10,000 1,183.29 1,800.42 8,199.58 18%
Building Maintenance -1.201 28,230 3,116.57 3,849.57 24,380.43 14%
Emergency Care/Rescue -1.211 1,275 0.00 0.00 1,275.00 0%
Memberships -1.221 9,525 0.00 375.00| 9,150.00 4%
Office Expense -1.241 14,982 490.90 6,697.97 8,284.03 45%
Office Expense-Postage -1.243 1,000 89.80 119.72 880.28 12%
Office Expense-Copies -1.245 690 39.72 108.32 581.68 16%
Professional Services -1.271 33,000 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 0%
Small Tools/FF Equipment -1.401 13,000 2,269.07 2,269.07 10,730.93 17%
Small Tools-Hose/SCBA -1.402 10,600 0.00 1,586.09 9,013.91 15%
Special District Expense -1.411 20,050 3,806.68 3,828.74 16,221.26 19%
SDE--Health Maintenance -1.412 44,700 0.00 580.00 44,120.00 1%
Trainir@ -1.422 12,500 166.83 1,290.83 11,209.17 10%
Travel/Education -1.478 9,000 0.00 141.18 8,858.82 2%
Transportation Fuel -1.480 27,700 977.60 2,850.59| 24,849.41 10%
Utilities - Water/Sewer -1.501 4,900 0.00 789.30| 4,110.70 16%
Utilities - Electrical -1.504 12,520 1,060.64 2,029.76 10,490.24 16%
Utilities - Propane -1.505 14,280 0.00 32.02 14,247.98 0%
LAFCO Fee 5627 4,928 0.00 4,927.48 0.52 100%
FIXED ASSETS
Building Fund: Structures 5640 263,698 0.00 0.00 263,698.00 0%
Equipment 5701 92,592 0.00 0.00]  92,592.00 0%
Fire Operation Fund Totals 3,032,141 | 160,175.03| 554,634.27| 2,477,506.73 18%




CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - August 2023 FIRE OPERATIONS

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE

5001.1.001: SALARIES
26008, 26086 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding
26008, 26096 Paychex Fee employer cost
1133080, 1133496 PARS EE withholding
26009, 26097 EPFF Local #3581
26155 PERS

5001.1.002: EXTRA HIRE
26008, 26096 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding
1133080, 1133496 PARS EE withholding

5001.1.003: EXTRA HIRE - INTERNS
23136, 23270 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding
1118385, 1119039 PARS EE withholding

5001.1.004: ST/TF Firefighter Payment

5001.1.005: Volunteer Firefighter Response/Relief
1119068 PARS trust administration

5001.1.049: RETIREMENT UAL PREPAYMENT & LOAN

5001.1.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)
26155 CalPERS
26155 CalPERS

Employer Portion
GASB 68 fees

5001.1.055: GROUP INSURANCE
1133629 FDAC-EBA med/vis/denl/life ins prem
1133632 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium
1133630 LV FF Health & Welfare Trust medical premium
26008, 26096 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding

5111.1.111: SAFETY CLOTHING
5111.1.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT

5111.1.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS

dues and meals withholding
EE portion; ER paid EE portion

AMOUNT

$92,721.30
$275.97
$475.70
$934.28
$8,5621.54

$535.52
$42.75

$779.20
$60.00

none issued

$468.66

none issued

$16,311.50
$420.00

$1,187.27
$17,844.75
$903.00

($94.76)

none issued
none issued

none issued






CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - August 2023 FIRE OPERATIONS

5111.1.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE
1133119, 113363t Comcast monthly charges
1118954 Verizon Wireless monthly charges

5111.1.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS
1133122 US Bank coffee

5111.1.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1133122 US Bank flavorizer bars

1133633 Anchor Pest Control pest control

1133636 CA Waste Recovery trash removal

1133639 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co hose adapter, seal, elbow

5111.1.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY

5111.1.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

5111.1.181: MAINTENANCE: APPARATUS

1133122 US Bank U1002: battery

1133634 Arnold Auto Supply U1002: fuel pump; U8: grease

1133639 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co U1008: fastener, alcohol

1133641 Golden State EVS U1008: air dryer

1133646 Richard Lokey U1005: oil service; U8 pump test
JE O'Reilly Parts U1002: credit for battery

5111.1.182: MAINTENANCE: UTILITIES

1133122 US Bank remove dents, cover, fuel line pts
1133639 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co. boat: fasteners
1134012 Arnold Automotive boat: service fuel leaks; oil chang

5111.1.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

1133120 Modesto Overhead Door repair damage to bay door #3
1133637 CISCO Fire Sprinklers replace broken OS&Y; service
1133639 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co exhaust fan

5111.1.211: EMERGENCY CARE

5111.1.221: MEMBERSHIPS/SUBSCRIPTIONS

$412.87
$155.64

$104.78

$25.52
$96.00
$133.20
$70.57

none issued

none issued

$502.90
$153.25
$62.56
$61.52
$3,010.49
($502.90)

$491.42
$12.83
$679.04

$2,541.00
$544.50
$31.07
none issued

none issued



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - August 2023 FIRE OPERATIONS
5111.1.241: OFFICE EXPENSE

1133122 US Bank/Siteground.com email hosting/spam blocker $342.89
1133639 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co cable $30.01
1134011 Staples office supplies $118.00

5111.1.243: OFFICE EXPENSE: POSTAGE

JE Calaveras Co mailing of checks $23.80

1133122 US Bank stamps $66.00
5111.1.245: OFFICE EXPENSE: COPIES

1133647 Power Business Technologies copier maintenance $39.72

5111.1.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES none issued

5111.1.401: SMALL TOOLS/FF EQUIPMENT

1133122 US Bank lockout tags, thermal imager batt $596.72
1133639 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co ladder, pipe fittings $321.03
1133645 L N Curtis & Sons wye valve $1,351.32
5111.1.402: SMALL TOOLS: HOSE / SCBA none issued
5111.1.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE
1133122 US Bank: SAMBA EPN reporting $41.07
1133122 US Bank SPOT subscription $359.40
1133122 US Bank repair damaged gate $961.00
JE CalCo Environmental Health  CUPA oversight fee $262.00
JE CalCo Sheriff's Office livescan fee $28.00
1133635 CA Dept. of Justice fingerprint check $32.00
1133639 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co hyd maint; parade readiness $33.21
1134007 American Legion Ambulance helo group membership plan $2,090.00

5111.1.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINTENANCE none issued

5111.1.422: TRAINING

1133122 US Bank placement of shipping container $126.29
26134 Mike Arechiega Calaveras Dome Guidebook $14.00
1133639 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co hose adapter, seal, elbow $26.54

5111.1.478: TRAVEL/EDUCATION/TRAINING none issued



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - August 2023 FIRE OPERATIONS
5111.1.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

1133122 US Bank unleaded fuel $88.14
1133640 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service unleaded fuel $728.87
26131 Hunt & Sons Inc diesel fuel $160.59
5111.1.501: UTILITIES: WATER/SEWER none issued
5111.1.504: UTILITIES: ELECTRICITY
JE CPPA electricity $1,060.64
5111.1.505: UTILITIES: PROPANE none issued
5627 F: LAFCO Fee none issued
5640 F: STRUCTURES none issued

5701 F: EQUIPMENT none issued



ENGINE PARAMEDIC PROGRAM ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - AUG 2023

ACCOUNT % Disbursed
ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date BALANCE Year-To-Date
SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001
Salaries/Wages -2.001 436,839 37,580.00 71,467.27 365,371.73 16%
Retirement-UAL -2.049 73,276 0.00 41,317.18 31,958.82 56%
Retirement -2.050 73,755 6,207.13 11,770.44 61,984.56 16%
Group Insurance -2.055 113,512 6,876.71 21,500.49 92,011.51 19%
SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111
Safety Clothing -2.111 2,775 0.00 38.47 2,736.53 1%
Safety Equipment -2.115 1,000 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0%
Communications-Radios -2.121 1,440 0.00 62.41 1,377.59 4%
Communications-Phone -2.124 2,000 142.13 275.04 1,724.96 14%
Food/Meals -2.131 160 26.20 41.14 118.86 26%
Housekeeping -2.141 1,700 63.68 119.19 1,580.81 7%
insurance-Prop/Liability -2.151 11,032 0.00 11,031.00 1.00 100%
Insurance-Workers Comp -2.153 23,000 0.00 22,191.74 808.26 96%
Maintenance-Apparatus -2.181 2,900 214.86 515.07 2,384.93 18%
Building & Grounds Maint. -2.201 6,770 108.90 260.90 6,509.10 4%
Copier Maintenance -2.245 175 9.93 27.08 147.92 15%
Professional Services -2.271 2,200 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 0%
Special District Expense 2411 1,030 336.00 369.79 660.21 36%
SDE--Health Maintenance -2.412 3,300 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 0%
Training -2.422 4,000 0.00 0.00]| 4,000.00 0%
Travel/Education -2.478 2,700 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 0%
Transportation Fuel -2.480 7,200 546.84 1,870.97 5,329.03 26%
Utilities - Water/Sewer -2.501 1,150 0.00 197.32 952.68 17%
Utilities - Electrical -2.504 3,130 265.16 507.44 2,622.56 16%
Utitlities - Propane -2.505 3,590 0.00 8.01 3,581.99 0%
SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE 5411 3,626 0.00 0.00] 3,626.00 0%
Engine Paramedic Program Totals 782,260 52,377.54| 183,570.95 598,689.05 23%







